



To: Councillor Allan, Convener; Councillors Bell and John, Vice Conveners; and Councillors Copland, Cormie, Councillor Donnelly, the Depute Provost, Delaney, Jackie Dunbar, Flynn, Graham, Grant, Hutchison, Macdonald, Avril MacKenzie, McRae, Nicoll and Jennifer Stewart.

Town House,  
ABERDEEN, 8 January 2018

## **COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE**

The Members of the **COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE** are requested to meet in **Committee Room 2 - Town House** on **TUESDAY, 16 JANUARY 2018 at 2.00 pm.**

FRASER BELL  
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

### **B U S I N E S S**

#### **DETERMINATION OF URGENT BUSINESS**

- 1.1 Members are requested to determine whether any urgent business be considered

#### **DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS**

- 2.1 Members are requested to determine that any exempt business be considered with the press and public excluded

#### **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

- 3.1 Declarations of Interest

## **REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATION**

- 4.1 Deputation Requests

## **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS**

- 5.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 8 November 2017 - for approval (Pages 7 - 26)

## **COMMITTEE BUSINESS STATEMENT, MOTIONS LIST AND COMMITTEE TRACKER**

- 6.1 Committee Business Statement (Pages 27 - 44)

- 6.2 Motions List (Pages 45 - 58)

- 6.3 Committee Tracker (Pages 59 - 68)

## **NOTICES OF MOTION**

- 7.1 Motion by Councillor McLellan

That Committee:-

1. Notes that the island garden and trees at the corner of Don Street and Cheyne Road, within the Old Aberdeen conservation area were removed in late July 2017; and
2. Instructs the Interim Director of Communities, Housing and Infrastructure to carry out an options appraisal for this site in consultation with Old Aberdeen Community Council, included in the options appraisal should be the costs and detail of restoring the island garden and trees to its original state and whether the options provided will have an impact on the Great Aberdeen Run, and thereafter report back their findings to the most appropriate committee.

## 7.2 Motion by Councillor Delaney

That Committee:-

1. Notes the decision of Council of 29 June 2016 to permit buses, cyclists and pedestrians to use the “shared surface” proposed for Broad Street;
2. Notes the concerns raised by people with visual, hearing and mobility loss regarding the safe use of the planned “shared surface” on Broad Street;
3. Agrees that in the interests of public safety Broad Street should be fully pedestrianised between its junctions with Upperkirkgate and Queen Street and to instruct the Head of Public Infrastructure and Environment to commence the traffic regulation order for this measure with costs for this legal process to be met from contingencies and to report to the appropriate committee in this regard; and
4. Instructs the Interim Head of Planning and Sustainable Development to explore with Sustrans any funding implications which may arise from this change and to report this to the appropriate committee.

## **REFERRALS FROM COUNCIL, COMMITTEES AND SUB COMMITTEES**

8.1 None received at this stage

## **FINANCE, PERFORMANCE, RISK AND SERVICE WIDE ISSUES**

9.1 CHI Financial Performance - Q2 2017-18 - CHI/17/289 (Pages 69 - 86)

## **GENERAL BUSINESS**

### **COMMUNITIES**

10.1 Police Scotland Performance Report - April - September 2017 (Pages 87 - 114)

10.2 Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Local Plan (Pages 115 - 136)

10.3 Facilitating Mixed and Balanced Communities - CHI/17/292 (Pages 137 - 142)

10.4 Shaping Middlefield Triangle - CHI/17/293 (Pages 143 - 154)

- 10.5 Aberdeen City Local Housing Strategy 2018 - 2023 Progress Update and Homelessness Strategy - CHI/17/290 (Pages 155 - 192)
- 10.6 Participation Requests - CHI/17/270 (Pages 193 - 208)

## **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

- 11.1 Regional Skills Strategy - CHI/17/306 (Pages 209 - 236)
- 11.2 Aberdeen City Region Hydrogen Strategy 2015-25 Update - CHI/17/303 (Pages 237 - 254)

## **PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT**

- 12.1 Developing an Energy Plan for Aberdeen - CHI/17/299 (Pages 255 - 260)
- 12.2 European Funding Bids - CHI/17/304 (Pages 261 - 266)
- 12.3 Aberdeen Local Development Plan - CHI/17/283 (Pages 267 - 284)
- 12.4 External Transportation Links to Bay of Nigg - STAG Pre-Appraisal and STAG Part 1 Appraisal - CHI/17/316 (Pages 285 - 290)

## **TRANSPORT**

- 13.1 Bridge of Dee Additional River Crossing Capacity - CHI/17/297 (Pages 291 - 298)
- 13.2 Strategic Transport Study Update - CHI/17/298 (Pages 299 - 312)
- 13.3 AWPR Non-Motorised Users Off-Set Mitigation - CHI/17/305 (Pages 313 - 320)
- 13.4 Craigshaw Drive - Cycle Lanes - CHI/17/284 (Pages 321 - 334)
- 13.5 Various Small Scale Traffic Management Proposals - Stage 1 - CHI/17/300 (Pages 335 - 370)

## **ENVIRONMENT**

- 14.1 Balnagask Motte Regeneration - CHI/17/307 (Pages 371 - 376)

## **EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS**

- 15.1 Exempt Appendix - External Transportation Links to Bay of Nigg - STAG Pre-Appraisal and STAG Part 1 Appraisal - CHI/17/316 (Pages 377 - 378)

EHRIA's related to reports on this agenda can be viewed at  
[Equality and Human Rights Impact Assessments](#)

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please use the following link:  
<https://committees.aberdeency.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0>

Website Address: [www.aberdeency.gov.uk](http://www.aberdeency.gov.uk)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Iain Robertson, tel 01224 522869 or email [iairobertson@aberdeency.gov.uk](mailto:iairobertson@aberdeency.gov.uk)